










Public Financin Authorit Meetin Se tember 22 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 8/31/16 
Outstanding principal at 8/31/16 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 8/31/16 
Outstanding principal at 8/31/16 

None 
$2,140,000 

None 
$33,838,999 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2007-A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 8/31/16 None 

$33,395,000 Outstanding principal at 8/31 /16 

Bond Repayment 
The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2005 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 and is administered 
by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed Oversight 
Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead distributions 
from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received based on 
approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF will 
continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service obligations. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: September 15, 2016 

ITEM NO. 38 









,\"f�SP %"" City, (j})J.St11nta; Fe Spr-ings 
t;"� ®� Water Utility Authority Meeting September 22, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 
This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

New Well Siting Study, Zone 1 
Currently, the City is under contract with Richard Slade and Associates (RCS) to 
provide a well siting study within zone no. 1 and at the Council Meeting of August 
11, 2016 Council approved an amendment to include a capture zone study. The 
Capture zone study will provide further information in determining a suitable well 
site within zone 1. The capture zone and siting study work are currently ongoing 
and a completed study will provide information on potential water production well 
sites in zone 1. 

Engineering Design Services Water Treatment System Water Well No. 12 
At the July 28, 2016 City Council meeting, Council directed staff to award a contract 
to CIVIL TECH Engineering Inc. (CIVIL TECH) to provide water production design 
services for Water Well No. 12. Currently CIVIL TECH is conducting research for 
design work. A fully functioning water well within zone 2 will minimize the use of 
costly imported surface water, and will increase the efficiency of the water 
distribution system. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The Water Well Siting Study for Zone 1 and for Water Well No. 12 will be funded 
by Capital Improvement Plan Bond Funds.

. --f/ ///!//
��� iVlcCormack

Executive Director 
Attachments: 
None 

Report Submitted By: 
1/J I

Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: September 15, 2016 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 4C 



APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the August 25, 2016 Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council: 

• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• August 25, 2016

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

September 22, 2016 

1;1111
1

�

Attachment: 
Minutes for August 25, 2016 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: September 16, 2016 
ITEM NO. GA 



































































September 22, 2016 

Resolution No. 9524 -Making a Finding as to the Industrial Disability of Mark Horan 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9524 making a finding as to the 
industrial disability of Mark Horan. 

-------------=----------c:...=--...... ______ _,,,, ____ 111111 

BACKGROUND 

California Government Code 21156 sets forth the criteria for the Governing Body (City 
Council) to make a determination that a public employee is incapacitated physically or 
mentally for the performance of his or her duties and is eligible to retire based on 
his/her disabling condition. The City Council makes the determination on the basis of 
competent medical opinion and all medical and vocational information provided by the 
member, employer and workers' compensation carrier. The determination is based 
on actual present disability, not prospective inability to perform the job duties. 

Mark Horan retired from his position as Firefighter/Paramedic on January 25, 2013, 
after 26 years of City service. At that time, Mr. Horan applied for a service retirement 
pending industrial disability determination with CalPERS. 

York Insurance Services Group, the City's third party workers compensation 
administrator through the California Joint Powers Authority (CJPIA), has been 
working to obtain expert medical opinion and evidence that would be the basis for the 
City to make a determination regarding Mr. Horan's disability. 

According to York Insurance Services Group, the City's third party workers 
compensation administrator through the CJPIA, they have obtained competent 
medical opinion and evidence to find Mr. Horan to be "permanent and stationary", and 
incapacitated within the meaning of the Public Employees Retirement Law for 
performance of his duties as a Firefighter/Paramedic. Furthermore, Mr. Horan's 
disability is a result of injury that arose out of and in the course of his employment. 

Staff therefore recommends that the City Council adopt the attached Resolution, 
making a finding as to the industrial disability o

�;y/ 
(L 

T�s J. McCormack 

Attachment 
Resolution No. 9524 

City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez, and Debbie Ford Date of Report: September 16, 2016 
Finance and Administrative Services 

ITEM NO. 9 





September 22, 2016 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution No. 9525 - Establishing the City's Maximum Contribution under the 
Public Employees' Medical and Hospital Care Act 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9525, establishing the City's maximum 
contribution to medical insurance premiums under the Public Employees' Medical 
and Hospital Care Act. 

BACKGROUND 

The various Memoranda of Understanding between the General Employees 
Association, the Executive Management Confidential Association and the Firefighters 
Association provide for an increase in the maximum amount that the City contributes 
towards medical insurance for employees and retirees, based on the March to March 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for all Urban Consumers for the Los 
Angeles/Riverside/Orange County Areas. 

The CPI for this period is 1.7%, therefore, the City contribution towards medical 
premiums will be adjusted as follows, effective January 1, 2017: 

Executive, Management & Confidential Association and General Employees 
Associations: 

• Tier 1 - Employees hired on or before November 19, 2012 - from:
$1 ,396.93 to $1 ,420.68 per month 

• Tier 2 - Classic and PEPRA - from: $1 ,015.05 to $1 ,032.31 per month

Firefighters Association (Per the MOU agreement, the percentage adjustment was 
converted to a dollar amount and applied evenly among the Tier's): 

• Tier 1 - Employees hired on or before November 19, 2012- from:
$1 ,396.93 to $1,420.05 per month 

• Tier 2 - Classic and PEPRA - from: $1 ,015.05 to $1 ,038.17 per month

Retirees 
• From: $1 ,396.93 to $1,420.68 per month

Report Submitted By: Jose Gomez, and Debbie Ford Date of Report: September 15, 2016 
Finance and Administrative Services 

ITEM N0.10 







NEW BUSINESS 

Parkmead Street Rehabilitation - Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 

hat the City Council take the following actions: 
1. Accept the bids; and

September 22, 2016 

2. Award a contract to Sequel Contractors, Inc. of Santa Fe Springs, California in
the amount of $416,403.00

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of July 28, 2016, authorized the City Engineer to 
advertise for construction bids. 

Bids were opened on September 6, 2016 and a total of eleven (11) bids were received. 
The low bidder for the project is Sequel Contractors, Inc. of Santa Fe Springs, California 
in the amount of $416,403.00. The following represents the bids received and the 
amount of each bid: 

1. Sequel Contractors, Inc.
2. Sully-Miller Contracting Company
3. All American Asphalt
4. RJ Noble Company
5. Griffith Company
6. GEM Construction, Corp.
7. Excel Paving
8. SHAWNAN
9. Terra Pave, Inc.

10. FS Contractors, Inc.
11. Ruiz Concrete and Paving, Inc.

$416,403.00 
$435,000.00 
$474,700.00 
$498,200.05 
$517,974.30 
$534,099.85 
$540,420.00 
$540,926.80 
$546,334.50 
$602,286.00 
$629, 107.21 

The bid submitted by Sequel Contractors, Inc. is approximately 24% below the 
Engineer's Construction Cost Estimate of $550,000. 

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the bids and has determined the low 
bid submitted by Sequel Contractors, Inc. to be responsive and responsible. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The Parkmead Street Rehabilitation is fully funded through the UUT Capital 
Improvement Project Fund. 

Report Submitted By: 1" /
Noe Negrete, Director '-' Date of Report: September 15, 2016 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 11 











�"yt:SPRINosc:� City of Santa Fe Springs 
September 22, 2016 f � �� City Council Meeting 

5 >liiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

NEW BUSINESS 

Bartley Avenue Street Rehabilitation - Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 

hat the City Council take the following actions: 
1. Accept the bids; and

2. Award a contract to Sequel Contractors, Inc. of Santa Fe Springs, California in
the amount of $456,447.00

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of July 28, 2016, authorized the City Engineer to 
advertise for construction bids. 

Bids were opened on September 6, 2016 and a total of eleven (11) bids were received. 
The low bidder for the project is Sequel Contractors, Inc. of Santa Fe Springs, California 
in the amount of $456,447.00. The following represents the bids received and the 
amount of each bid: 

1. Sequel Contractors, Inc.
2. All American Asphalt
3. Terra Pave, Inc.
4. RJ Noble Company
5. SHAWNAN
6. Sully-Miller Contracting Company
7. Hardy & Harper
8. Griffith Company
9. Ruiz Concrete and Paving, Inc.

10. Excel Paving
11. GEM Construction, Corp.

$456,447.00 
$485,700.00 
$523,599.30 
$526,938.32 
$530,308.32 
$538,000.00 
$567,000.00 
$585,353.43 
$603,360.18 
$675,475.72 
$702,415.90 

The bid submitted by Sequel Contractors, Inc. is approximately 26% below the 
Engineer's Construction Cost Estimate of $615,500. 

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the bids and has determined the low 
bid submitted by Sequel Contractors, Inc. to be responsive and responsible. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The Bartley Avenue Street Rehabilitation Project is fully funded through the UUT 
Capital Improvement Project Fund. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director f ll 
I

Date of Report: September 15, 2016 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM N0.12 











September 22, 2016 

Proclamation declaring October 9-15, 2016 as "Fire Prevention Week" in Santa Fe 
Springs 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council proclaim the week of October 9, 2016 "Fire Prevention Week". 

BACKGROUND 

Since 1922, Fire Prevention Week has been celebrated in October. Originally, Fire 
Prevention Week was established to commemorate the Great Chicago Fire in 1871 
that tragically took over 250 lives and burned over 17,400 structures. In 1962, the 
focus of Fire Prevention week changed, and henceforth has been observed to 
remind the public of the importance of fire prevention. 

Each year, people are injured and killed in fire related accidents and disasters. 
These injuries, deaths and loss of property can be reduced and even prevented by 
making our homes safe from fire. 

The Department of Fire Rescue encourages everyone to take personal steps to 
"Stay Fire Smart and Don't Get Burned!" Identify ways to keep your homes and 
workplace safe. Fire Prevention Week also serves as a reminder to practice your 
home fire escape plan and to make sure your smoke detectors are under ten years 
old and functioning properly. 

The theme for Fire Prevention Week 2016 is "Don't Wait - Check the Date! Replace 
Smoke Alarms Every 10 Years." 

A recent National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) survey shows that the public 
has many misconceptions about smoke alarms, which may put them at increased 
risk in the event of a home fire. For example, only a small percentage of people 
know how old their smoke alarms are, or how often they need to be replaced. 

As a result of those and related findings, the NFPA is addressing smoke alarm 
replacement this year with a focus on these three key messages: 

•Smoke alarms should be replaced every 10 years.
•Make sure you know how old all the smoke alarms are in your home.
•To find out how old a smoke alarm is, look at the date of manufacture on the back

of the alarm; the alarm should be replaced 10 years from that date.

Report Submitted By: Fire Chief Michael Crook 
Department of Fire-Rescue 

Date of Report: September 15, 2016 

ITEM NO. 17A 







,�sP!YM �
0 

City of Santa Fe Springs 
o City Council Meeting September 22, 2016 
,���!'!'!'!!!!!��������������������������!!!!!!!! 

Proclamation declaring October 2016 as "Breast Cancer Awareness Month" in 
Santa Fe Springs 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council proclaim the month of October 2016 as "Breast Cancer 
Awareness Month" in Santa Fe Springs. 

BACKGROUND 

October is Breast Cancer Awareness Month; an annual campaign dedicated to 
increasing awareness of the disease and educating the public about the importance 
of early detection. While most people are aware of breast cancer, many forget to 
take the necessary steps to detect the disease in its early stages. 

About 1 in 8 women born today in the United States will get breast cancer at some 
point in their lifetime. Breast cancer is the second most common type of cancer and 
the second leading cause of cancer death in women. Early detection is key in the 
treatment of breast cancer. Research shows that if breast cancer is found and 
treated in the early stages, survival rate is 98.5%. There are more than 2.9 million 
breast cancer survivors alive in the U.S. today, the largest group of cancer survivors 
in the country. 

This October, the City of Santa Fe Springs is proud to participate in the National 
Breast Cancer Awareness Month. The City will once again partner with the Abigail 
Barraza Foundation (ABF) to kick off Breast Cancer Awareness Month in Santa Fe 
Springs by "Painting the Town Pink." This is the 111h year anniversary of the Abigail 
Barraza Foundation and to celebrate, we will collaborate with ABF to host a Fashion 
Friday event. 

Fashion Friday will take place on Friday, October 21 from 5 - 10 p.m. at the Town 
Center Plaza. Fashion trucks, food trucks, music, raffles, and a fashion show will be 
available. The event is free and open to families. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Ed Ramirez, Family & Human Services Manager, 
to assist with the presentation. 

Monique Barraza, Director of the Abigail Barraza Foundation, will also be present to 
accept the proclamation. 

______.-::;?� ;ff/// � 
�deus McCormack 

City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Ed Ramirez Date of Report: September 15, 2016 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 178 







September 22, 2016 

\"'.li,,,, � ... ,}t PRESENTATION 
", .. J�"' 

Recognition of Charlene Dimas-Peinado, CEO of the Whole Child 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council recognize Charlene Dimas-Peinado, CEO of The Whole 
Child for her many years of service to the City of Santa Fe Springs and 
surrounding communities. 

BACKGROUND 

Charlene Dimas-Peinado, CEO of The Whole Child has worked for the organization 
for 26 years. In August, Mrs. Dimas-Peinado made a very difficult decision and 
accepted a new position as President and CEO of the Los Angeles Child Guidance 
Clinic, a $20 million mental health agency with over 200 employees. The clinic seeks 
to improve the social and emotional relationships, emotional development and 
community functioning levels of youth and families. 

It has been a privilege and a pleasure to partner and collaborate with Mrs. Dimas­
Peinado as we have focused on providing top-tier mental health and housing 
services to the children and families of Santa Fe Springs. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Ed Ramirez, Family & Human Services Manager, 
to assist with the presentation. 

�1u(C(:av 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Ed Ramirez Date of Report: September 15, 2016 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM N0.17C 



City of Santa Fe Springs 

Cit Council Meetin Se tember 22 2016 

PRESENTATION 

Proclaiming the Month of October 2016 as "Community Planning Month" 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council proclaim the month of October 2016 as "Community 
Planning Month" in Santa Fe Springs. 

BACKGROUND 

Each year the American Planning Association, its members, chapters, divisions and 
professional institute sponsor National Community Planning Month to raise visibility 
of the important role of planners and planning in communities across the United 
States. It is also a way to celebrate the benefits of planning within our communities. 
This year's theme is Civic Engagement which underscores the necessity of 
engaging the public, elected officials, and key leaders in discussions that shape the 
future of our cities. Thoughtful local planning cannot happen without meaningful civic 
engagement. 

The way a community is planned - from land development, transportation options, or 
community design - impacts the individual's living there. Planners, working with 
policy makers, public health professionals, environmental health scientists, 
transportation engineers, educators and other community members, can work to 
create healthier communities, eliminating adverse conditions and building better 
places. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Wayne M. Morrell, Director of Planning, to receive 
the proclamation. 

Attachments: 

Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

�////14< 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: September 14, 2016 

ITEM NO. 170 





City of Santa Fe Springs 

Cit Council Meetin Se tember 22 2016 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclaiming September 23, 2016 as "Vin Scully Day" in Santa Fe Springs 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Mayor call upon the City Clerk to read the Proclamation 
proclaiming September 23, 2016 as Vin Scully Day in Santa Fe 
Springs. 

BACKGROUND 

The City recently received a request to proclaim Friday, September 23, 2016 as Vin 
Scully Day in honor of Vin Scully, the legendary Dodger Broadcaster who is retiring 
after an incredible 67 year career calling games for the Brooklyn and Los Angeles 
Dodgers. 

The State of California has already taken action to proclaim September 23 as Vin 
Scully Day in the entire state. The State's Proclamation called Scully's voice, "the 
song of summer for generations of Los Angeles baseball fans and aficionados of 
excellence in sports broadcasting", as well as urged all Californians "to take time to 
appreciate the treasure that is Vin Scully as not just an announcer but, as former 
baseball Commission Bud Selig put it, 'The embodiment of the goodwill that our game 
inspires and a reminder of why baseball is forever the national pastime."' 

Scully began calling games for the Brooklyn Dodger's back in 1950 and has been the 
Dodgers' No. 1 announcer since 1954, succeeding his mentor and broadcast legend in 
his own right, Red Barber. He moved with the Dodger's westward after the 1957 
season, when the Dodgers uprooted from Brooklyn to make Los Angeles its home, 
where they have remained since 1958. Since that time, Vin Scully has been ingrained 
in Los Angeles culture and history as the soundtrack of summer and Fall nights. 
Scully has called such memorable moments by the Dodgers (or their opponents) as 
Kirk Gibson's pinch-hit home run in the bottom of the ninth inning of Game 1 of the 
1988 World Series, Sandy Koufax's perfect game in 1965, New York Yankee pitcher 
Don Larsen's perfect game against the Dodgers in the 1956 World Series and Hank 
Aaron's record- setting ?15th home run. 

Scully's impact on Los Angeles has often transcended Baseball and Sports. Baseball 
fan or not, everyone appreciates and recognizes the special place that Vinny has in the 
hearts of all Angelenos. In particular, Santa Fe Springs, whose Sister City is Navojoa, 
Sonora - birthplace of Fernando Valenzuela, will always have a special connection to 
the Dodger's and Vin Scully. 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack 
Department 

Date of Report: September 16, 2016 

ITEM NO. 17E 







City, o.1·santt1 Fe Springs 

PRESENTATION 

Metro Little League Intermediate 50/70 All Stars 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Mayor Call Upon Wayne Bergeron to assist with the 
presentation to the Metro Little League All Star Team. 

BACKGROUND 

Se tember 22 2016 

The Metropolitan Little League of Santa Fe Springs' Intermediate 50/70 All-Star recently 
completed a tremendous post-season run, advancing to the Western Regional Tournament in 
Nogales, Arizona, and falling one game short of going on to the Little League Intermediate 
Division World Series, ultimately falling to the team from Hawaii that went on to win the World 
Series. 

Manager Cesar Chavez and Coaches Luis Castro, Mike Givens, David Martinez, Hector Madrid, 
Mark Limones, and John Pugrad led an exceptional bunch of 13 year olds to an historical success. 
Board Members, Coaches, Players and Parents have been invited to tonight's Council Meeting to 

be recognized. 

Report Submitted By: Thaddeus McCormack 
Department 

Date of Report: September 16, 2016 

ITEM NO. 17F 



September 22, 2016 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 1 Moore 
Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 3 Sarno 
Beautification 2 Trujillo 

Community Program 1 Moore 
Community Program 2 Rounds 
Community Program 5 Sarno 
Community Program 4 Trujillo 
Community Program 3 Zamora 

Heritage Arts Committee 1 Zamora 

Historical 1 Rounds 
Historical 3 Sarno 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 
Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 
Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 
Senior Citizens 1 Sarno 
Senior Citizens 3 Trujillo 
Senior Citizens 4 Zamora 

Sister City 3 Sarno 
Sister City 1 Trujillo 
Sister City 1 Zamora 

Youth Leadership 1 Moore 
Youth Leadership 3 Sarno 
Youth Leadership 3 Zamora 

Applications Received: None. 
Recent Actions: Yoshi Komaki and Linda Vallejo appointed to the Senior 
Citizens Advisory Committee and lonnis Panou appointed to the Youth Advisory 
Committee. 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 

City Clerk 

Date of Report: September 16, 2016 

ITEM NO. 18 






























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 17A
	Item No. 17B
	Item No. 17C
	Item No. 17D
	Item No. 17E
	Item No. 17F
	Item No. 18



